Phone: 855-6266

egg%ydmuh‘é%bw%yan
2100 Montucoss PBowlewarad
@m, W &0207

April 1l, 196G

Mr, Emery C. Arnold
ew Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, Wew Mexico 87410
Re: Horace licKay Well Ho. 1,
Unit M, Section 1l, Township 24 N,
Range 2 W, Rio Arriba County, N. M.
Dear Mr. Arnold:

I was advised by Mr. Donald Burton that the
dry-hole marker on the above well has been installed
and the location has been cleared.,

Will you please be good enough to make the
inspection of this well so that the bond can be
released.

Many thanks for your cooperation.

Sincerely yours,

S g

Benjamin Elenbogen




